Taylor, Bailey

From: James Dreher <jdreher@landmarkeng-sur.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Taylor, Bailey; cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net
Cc: ‘Julie Whitmire'; dustinpayne2014@gmail.com
Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

The following is a CAP update for the Melbourne Project.

e The city has been addressing problems as they are discovered. The more of these that they can do in house
keeps them from having to go to an outside contractor and incur additional expense.

e The final evaluation of the system is scheduled to be done the week of December 11, 2017

e The final SSES report will be submitted to the City and ADEQ on January 15, 2015. This report will set the final
schedule for any remaining repairs needed as well as any plant facility improvements and major repairs that
require an outside contractor.

e The pond closure is complete. The final certification package will be submitted by Dec. 31, 2017

In January 2018 we will submit a revised schedule for the work that needs to be completed. We will also submit an
evaluation of the dmr data for the last 12 months to see what effect the existing changes have made on the system.

We will be sending another update for the CAP on January 15, 2018. If you have any questions or have any comments,
please do not hesitate to contact us.

James Dreher

Project Manager

Landmark Engineering & Surveying
13311 Lawson Road, Suite C

Little Rock, Arkansas 72210
Jdreher@landmarkeng-sur.com
0:501-224-1000, Ext 1#

C: 501-515-4560

F: 501-227-7200

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Taylor, Bailey [mailto:taylor@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 9:03 AM
To: James Dreher <jdreher@landmarkeng-sur.com>; cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net



Cc: 'Julie Whitmire' <jwhitmire@Ilandmarkeng-sur.com>; dustinpayne2014@gmail.com
Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress

Mr. Dreher,
The Department has yet to receive the CAP progress report that was due October 15, 2017.

Thanks,

Bailey Taylor

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

501-682-0639

From: James Dreher [mailto:jdreher@landmarkeng-sur.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Taylor, Bailey; cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net

Cc: 'Julie Whitmire'; dustinpayne2014@gmail.com

Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress

Bailey I will get an update from the City and get this to you before the end of the week. Sorry for the delay.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:06 AM

To: James Dreher <jdreher@landmarkeng-sur.com>; cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net
Cc: 'Julie Whitmire' <jwhitmire@landmarkeng-sur.com>; dustinpayne2014@gmail.com
Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress

Mr. Dreher,

The Department has yet to receive the CAP progress report that was due October 15, 2017. Please submit a
report detailing the progress the City of Melbourne has made on their CAP.
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 9:04 AM

To: Taylor, Bailey; cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net; dustinpayne2014@gmail.com
Cc: 'Julie Whitmire'

Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress

We are in the process of finalizing the SSES report and recommendations for the CAP. | will go ahead and send the
update and we will have the SSES report complete within the next 2 weeks.

Thanks

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

From: David Hopkins [mailto:dhopkins@landmarkeng-sur.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 9:01 AM

To: 'James Dreher' <jdreher@landmarkeng-sur.com>

Subject: FW: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress

From: Taylor, Bailey [mailto:taylor@adeq.state.ar.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 8:42 AM

To: cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net

Cc: dustinpayne2014@gmail.com; dhopkins@Ilandmarkeng-sur.com
Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress




Mayor Halbrook,

Per the Department’s CAP Approval Letter, dated March 13, 2017, the City of Melbourne was to submit a CAP
progress report by October 15, 2017. To date, the Department has not received this progress report. Please
submit a report detailing the progress the City of Melbourne has made on their CAP.

Thanks,

Bailey Taylor

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

501-682-0639

From: Taylor, Bailey

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 1:44 PM

To: 'cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net’

Cc: dustinpayne2014@gmail.com; dhopkins@landmarkeng-sur.com
Subject: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress

Mayor Halbrook,

Per the Department’s CAP Approval Letter, dated March 13, 2017, the City of Melbourne was to submit a CAP
progress report by August 15, 2017. To date, the Department has not received this progress report. Please
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



